Yan (LKK Auto)

From: WONG JOSEPHINE <josephinewong@uoi.com.sg>

Sent: Tuesday, 2 August 2022 5:33 PM

To: assignments@lkkauto.com; sur@lkkauto.com

Cc: Jennifer Guay; LEE KATIE

Subject: FW: OUR REF : AM-INS-M46- 118001-2022-JGV & YR RF: YQ5960K Our ref:
M12D18792207

Attachments: image003.wmz

Without Prejudice
Dear LKK
Kindly assist to survey third party’s vehicle .

Details of survey as email below . Thanks

Josephine Wong

Executive
Claims

United Overseas Insurance Limited

146 Robinson Road, #02-01, UOI Building, Singapore 068909
Main < (65) 6222 7733 | DID « (65) 6490 9329 | Fax « (65) 6327 3872 | Email « josephinewong@uoi.com.sg

UOB EMAIL DISCLAIMER

Any person receiving this email and any attachment(s) contained, shall treat the information as confidential and not misuse, copy,
disclose, distribute or retain the information in any way that amounts to a breach of confidentiality. If you are not the intended recipient,
please delete all copies of this email from your computer system. As the integrity of this message cannot be guaranteed, neither UOB
nor any entity in the UOB Group shall be responsible for the contents. Any opinion in this email may not necessarily represent the
opinion of UOB or any entity in the UOB Group.

From: Jennifer Guay <jenniferguay@visionlawllc.com>

Sent: Tuesday, August 2, 2022 5:05 PM

To: WONG JOSEPHINE <josephinewong@uoi.com.sg>

Cc: LEE KATIE <katielee@uoi.com.sg>

Subject: RE: OUR REF : AM-INS-M46- 118001-2022-JGV & YR RF: YQ5960K Our ref: M12D18792207

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you
recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

PRE - REPAIR SURVEY
CLAIMANT: WEE GUAN ENGINEERING PTE LTD
ACCIDENT INVOLVING XE 7002 M & YQ 5960 K ON 21 JUNE 2022 ALONG BKE TOWARDS PIE

Dear Sirs

Refer to your email of 2 August 2022 informing that you wish to conduct a pre-repair survey and your List of
Surveyors.



We confirmed that both parties are agreeable to appoint LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd as the Single Joint
Expert for the Survey of our client’s vehicle no. XE7002M.

Please also be informed that our client’s vehicle is available for Pre-repair inspection as follows :

Venue: Mah Lian Motor Vehicle Repairer
No.38 Defu Lane 9
Singapore 539278
Contact Person: Mr Goh / Ms Si Hui (6282 3336)

Please let us hear from you by 2 August 2022. Thank you.

Regards

Jennifer Guay
(Secretary )

VISION LAW LLC

133 New Bridge Road #18-01
Chinatown Point

Singapore 059413

Tel : 6534 2811 (Ext 116)

Fax : 6535 6802

From: WONG JOSEPHINE [mailto:josephinewong@uoi.com.sg]

Sent: Tuesday, 2 August, 2022 2:23 PM

To: Jennifer Guay

Cc: LEE KATIE

Subject: RE: OUR REF : AM-INS-M46- 118001-2022-JGV & YR RF: YQ5960K Our ref: M12D18792207

Without Prejudice
Dear Jennifer

We propose Automobile Inspection Service , if you do not agree, kindly choose from our lists of
surveyors.

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

Sent: Tuesday, August 2, 2022 2:17 PM

To: claims@uoi.com

Cc: WONG JOSEPHINE <josephinewong@uoi.com.sg>

Subject: RE: OUR REF : AM-INS-M46- 118001-2022-JGV & YR RF: YQ5960K

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
Refer to our email of 1 August 2022.

Please let us hear from you by 2 August 2022. Thank you.

Regards

Jennifer Guay
(Secretary )

VISION LAW LLC

133 New Bridge Road #18-01
Chinatown Point

Singapore 059413

Tel : 6534 2811 (Ext 116)

Fax: 6535 6802

From: Jennifer Guay [mailto:jenniferguay@visionlawllc.com]

Sent: Monday, 1 August, 2022 6:42 PM

To: 'claims@uoi.com'

Cc: sihui.g@gmail.com; 'Jacqueline Tan'

Subject: OUR REF : AM-INS-M46- XE7002M-2022-JGV & YR RF: YQ5960K
Importance: High

UNITED OVERSEAS INSURANCE LTD
Attn : Motor Claim Dept

PRE - REPAIR SURVEY
CLAIMANT: WEE GUAN ENGINEERING PTE LTD
ACCIDENT INVOLVING XE 7002 M & YQ 5960 K ON 21 JUNE 2022 ALONG BKE TOWARDS PIE

Dear Sirs



We are instructed by WEE GUAN ENGINEERING PTE LTD to notify you of a road accident on 21 JUNE 2022 at about
08.40hr ALONG BKE TOWARDS PIE involving our client's XE 7002 M & YQ 5960 K driven by your driver at the
material time.

As a result of the accident, our client’s vehicle has been damage. Before our client proceed to repair the damage vehicle,
please let us know within 2 working days of your receipt of this notice whether you or your insurer would like to conduct a
pre-repair survey of the vehicle. If we do not receive any reply from you within the stipulated timeline, our client shall proceed
to repair the vehicle without further reference to you.

Regards For Surveyor
Please initial here after completion of pre-repairsurvey.
Jennifer Guay Thank you.
(Secretary)
VISION LAWLLC
133 New Bridge Road #18-01 Appointed Surveyor:
Chinatown Point Name & Signature
Singapore 059413
Tel : 6534 2811 (Ext 116) Contact:

Fax : 6535 6802 .
Date & Time

Surveyor during repair:

Date &Time:

Surveyor after repair:

VISION LAW LLC

Advocates & Solicitors
(Incorporated with limited liability)
Unique Entity No. 200721148H
Address : 133 New Bridge Road #18-01/02 Chinatown Point, Singapore 059413

Date &Time:

DISCLAIMER:

The contents of this email (including any attachments) are confidential and privileged and only intended for the
recipient(s) addressed above. If you received this email

by error, please notify the sender immediately and destroy it (and all attachments) without reading, storing and/or
disseminating any of its contents (in any form) to any

person. Email communication is not secure. Vision Law LLC is not liable for any losses arising out of any errors or
omissions in the contents resulting from email

transmission or any illegal or unauthorised usage or tampering of its email system.

Do not open these types of files - unless you were expecting them -- because this files may contain malicious
code and knowing the sender isn't a guarantee of safety.

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




